AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
[ ] workshop [y] Regular [] Special
(A) |:| Report Only I:] Recognition

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(B) |Z| Action ltems
Presenters(s): John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Francisco Vielma, Science & Social Studies Director

Briefly describe the action required.

Consider and take appropriate action to approve the innovative course - Team Sport
Officiating.

(C) Fundina source: ldentifv the source of funds if anv are required.

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




EAGLE PASS INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Office of Science and Social Studies
Curriculum & Instruction Department

%&Mﬁ > Sesellanse 587 Madison St. * Eagle Pass, Texas 78852 * (830)773-5181 ext.81800
MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 24, 2025

TO: Samuel Mijares

Superintendent of;Schools

FROM: Francisco Vie
Science & Social Studies Director

RE: Team Sport Officiating Course - Board Agenda ltem

Team Sport Officiating an innovative course is being submitted for your consideration and
approval. The Team Sport Officiating course will create opportunities for students to learn
the rules and regulations of team sports, developing skills in communication, decision-
making, and conflict management needed to officiate team sport competitions. This
course will also prepare students and allow them to become certified Texas Association
of Sports Officials (TASO).

Your consideration is greatly appreciated. Should you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact my office.

Approved by:

TN
John Co>},/Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction



